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November 2L, 1976
Rolland L. Lindblade
1017 N. 90th St.#2
Omaha, Nebraska 6811l
Dear Rolland,

We received your letter about a week ago, and were pleased to
hear from you.

Everything you have on your program log of our station is
correct except for the few details written therein. We appreciate
your letting us know that we were heard that far away, as our map
does not indicate Omaha, Neb. as within a close enough distance,
for reception on your part.

Again, thanks for yonr letter....

Sincere%y; :J////ﬂ

Pat Gabriel
KOWB Public Service Dir.
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